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DATE:  September 10, 2021 
 
TO:  Kent Precision Foods Group – Brokers 
 
FROM:  Todd Eucke, Foothill Farms® Brand Manager 
 
SUBJECT: NEW Foothill Farms® Plant-Based Gravies 
 
We are pleased to announce the launch of our new, on-trend line of Foothill Farms® Plant-
Based Gravies!  
 
To help you drive sales, POS materials for these products are now available in Brokernet. You 
can access these materials via the links listed below.  
 

Mfg. Code Brand & Product Pack Size 

 G105-T0700 Foothill Farms® Vegan Au Jus Gravy Mix 12/8 oz. 

G106-T0700 Foothill Farms® Vegan Brown Gravy Mix   8/14 oz. 

G107-T0700 Foothill Farms® Vegan White Gravy Mix 8/25 oz. 

 Foothill Farms® Vegan Gravy Category Sell Sheet  

 
For more information, please contact your Regional Manager or email me at: 
Todd.Eucke@Kentww.com. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Todd Eucke 
Foothill Farms® Brand Manager 
Kent Precision Foods Group, Inc. 
 
 

https://www.appslibrary.com/assets/MFR457/DOC/VeganAuJusGravyMixSellSheetG105-T070018972048.pdf
https://www.appslibrary.com/assets/MFR457/DOC/VeganBrownGravyMixSellSheetG106-T070086085978.pdf
https://www.appslibrary.com/assets/MFR457/DOC/VeganWhiteGravyMixSellSheetG107-T070014805401.pdf
https://www.appslibrary.com/assets/MFR457/DOC/FHFCSS2021_PBGRAVIESPlantBasedGraviesSellSheet36154860.pdf
mailto:Todd.Eucke@Kentww.com

